





James D. Fleming.

James D. Fleming.

JAMES D. FLEMING first saw the light of day in 1864 in this city, in the house No. 72 Federal Street. He is the son of James Fleming and Norah Holmes, and he has always resided in this city. After attending the Fourth Ward School and the High School until he had secured a splendid education he entered the employ of Peabody & Parks, and has since remained with their successors, Lockwood & Buell and T. W. Lockwood, Jr. For the first three years he served as book-keeper, and for the past five years he has been traveling for the firm, meeting with very gratifying success. Although still a young man Mr. Fleming is recognized as one of the best traveling salesmen in the State. He has acted as secretary of the Y. M. C. L. A. He is a member of the Bachelors' Club, the Pilsner Club and Post D of the Commercial Travelers.



